



Patricia Squires
Manager, Regulatory Applications,
Leave to Construct
Regulatory Affairs

Tel: (416) 753-6284
patricia.squires@enbridge.com
EGIRegulatoryProceedings@enbridge.com

Enbridge Gas Inc.
500 Consumers Road,
North York, ON M2J 1P8
Canada

July 8, 2026

VIA RESS AND EMAIL

Ritchie Murray
Registrar
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ritchie Murray:

**Re: Enbridge Gas Inc. (Enbridge Gas)
Ontario Energy Board (OEB) File: EB-2025-0313
Cedar Springs Community Expansion Project
Compendium Update with Case Law Excerpts**

Further to Enbridge Gas's submission yesterday, we have updated our Compendium to include some additional material, as follows:

Tab	Tab Contents	Nature of Update
1	Exhibit A, Tab 2, Schedule 1	Additional pages of the exhibit have been added
14	Exhibit D, Tab 1, Schedule 1	New tab added
15	Exhibit E, Tab 1, Schedule 1	New tab added
I	<i>Chippewas of the Thames v. Enbridge Pipelines Inc.</i>	Additional paragraphs referenced
J	<i>Bigstone Cree Nation v. Nova Gas Transmission</i>	New tab added

In addition to the updates above, excerpts of all of the case law/authorities have been added to the compendium for ease of reference during the Oral Argument on July 9, 2026.

If you have any questions, please contact the undersigned.

Yours truly,

Patricia Squires

Patricia Squires
Manager, Regulatory Applications – Leave to Construct

Cc: Tania Persad (Enbridge Gas Counsel)
Bryn Gray (McCarthy Tetrault, representing Enbridge Gas)
Matthew Webster (Enbridge Gas Counsel)
Natalya Plummer (OEB staff)
Stephanie Pope (OEB Counsel)
Brittany Rabinovitch (SNGR Counsel)
Aaron Gold (SNGR Counsel)
Aidan Testa (SNGR Articling Student)